

Ewhurst Local Environment Action People

Greening Ewhurst

<http://ewhurstleap.org.uk/>

Meeting Notes

14th December 2012

These are notes of the LEAP meeting held on Thursday 14th December 2012 at Joanna's house. At the meeting were: Joanna Cadman (Chairman), Eddie Breeveld, Keith Vivers (Treasurer), Claire McGill (Secretary).

Apologies: Diane James, Richard Sellwood, Zoe Horton, Jenny Lewis, Jane Barr, Jean Overton.

Matters Arising

- Treasurer's Report

Credits:

Amount in the Bank = £561.52

Cheque from EVS = £ 25.00

Teas/Coffees = £ 50.10

Debits: = £ 00.00

Balance = £636.62

Future expenditure

LEAP banner = £100.00 (approx)

LEAP website = £ 40.00 still to be paid

- Clear Out Day – July 2013
 - Joanna to ask Parish Council for grant towards cost of using EYSC building for Clear Out Day – Action: Joanna
- Ewhurst Walks
 - It is planned to do the Long Walk (3 hours approx) on either 16th or 23rd March 2013, depending on weather.
 - Eddie to provide maps – Action: Eddie
 - Posters to be produced and distributed – Action: Joanna
 - 1.30 start from Village Car Park
 - Tea afterwards. Joanna to find out cost of Wilson Room – Action: Joanna
- Footpath Clearance
 - Parish Council might offer footpath clearance training if LEAP could provide a team.
- Pond Clearance (instead of footpath above)
 - Richard has not heard from Waverley re. pond
 - Keith to contact Ian Baldwin, who might look at pond – Action: Keith
 - Not likely to happen this year
- Ewhurst Village Society Presentation
 - Richard and Joanna gave interesting and informative Presentation on 'Ewhurst LEAP Talks Rubbish' and 'What LEAP does' on 29th October.
 - Joanna thanked Claire for her help with the Presentation.

- EVS gave LEAP cheque for £25.
- LEAP Quiz Night
 - Jenny had suggested that LEAP host a fund raising Quiz Night at the Bull's Head.
 - Bull's Head take care of all the organisation and proceeds are split 50/50.
 - To be discussed in more detail at next meeting.

AOB

- Promoting LEAP
 - It was suggested that leaflets could be produced for people to fill in with their email ids so that information on forthcoming events can be circulated.
 - Posters could be placed in the local shop and advertisements put in Village newsletter (Sue Handley)/News&Views for those who are not on email.
 - Posters to be produced with the LEAP logo.
- LEAP Banner
 - Still to be purchased.
- LEAP website – Clear Out On Line
 - Needs to be promoted as not enough visitors to the sight.

Dates agreed:

| | |
|---------------|---|
| Long walk | 16 th or 23 rd March 2013 |
| Clear out day | (7 th ?) July 2013 tbc |
| Big Day Out | (13 th ?) July 2013 tbc |

DONM

Next Meeting: 8pm on Thursday 14th February 2013, at Joanna's house.